FILED 10/21/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 11426-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

State of Florida
Sa Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 21, 2020
TO: Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk
FROM: Walt Trierweiler, Senior Attorney /s/WLT

RE: Docket No. 20200064-E1 - Petition for a limited proceeding to approve fourth
SoBRA, by Tampa Electric Company.

Please place the attached email correspondence from Jeff Whalen in the above referenced
docket file.

Thank you.

WLT/nah



From: Walter Trierweiler

To: Lisa Smith; Carolyn Craig; Nancy Harrison
Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Shaw Stiller

Subject: FW: Docket 20200064-EIl 60 day waiver
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 2:27:15 PM

Carolyn or Nancy,
Could one of you have this email filed in this docket today?
Thanks, Walt

Walt Trierweiler

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0854

P: (850) 413-6584

E: wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us

From: Jeff Wahlen [mailto:jwahlen@ausley.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:35 AM
To: Walter Trierweiler

Cc: Shaw Stiller; Rusk, Penelope A.

Subject: RE: Docket 20200064-El 60 day waiver

Walt and Shaw:

| am authorized by Tampa Electric to represent that the company agrees to the waiver as
requested.

Cheers.

From: Walter Trierweiler
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:21 AM
To: Jeff Wahlen
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Cc: Shaw Stiller
Subject: FW: Docket 20200064-EI| 60 day waiver

Jeff,

I am requesting an email from your client clarifying that they waive the 60 day clock, so that we can
complete the order that provides that regarding the tariff, the 60 day clock has been waived, so that
we can utilize the tariff closing the docket language.

| left you a voice message requesting the above.

Thanks,
Walt

Walt Trierweiler

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0854

P: (850) 413-6584

E: wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us
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